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and died in 1810. He went to sea tt the early age of eleven years,

served during the revolution of the American col iiies, and waa at the

navnl battle*, of (^ape St. Vincent and Trafalgar. At the latti-r he

assumed command upon the death of Nelson and finished the victorj

over the French fleet. For his services on that occasion he was re-

warded with a peerage and a pens 'on of two thousand pounds.

The post office was ostablialwd in 18'" but evoji 1>efore that there

was an irregiilar office kept in a store at the village of Huronfnrio, the

mail being brought in by way of the Scotch Comers.

COOKSTOWN.—Perry's Corners, after John Perry, a Rcltler

who came in 1826, waa the first name applied to this place. A few

years later a tavern was opened by one Dixon, and the oarly name was

discarded for that of the disjunscr of beverages. Thi>* continued until

1847, when the present name was given by Hon. W. B. Robinson,

M.P., in honor of a settler, Thomas Cooke, who was lK>rn in the (^unty

of Cavan, Ireland, and who moved to Peny's Corners in 1831. On

Henry Creswicke's map of IS.'ir, the name api>eais as two distinct

words, thus. Cooks Town.

CONNOR.— Irish settlers from Connor, in Antrim, Ireland, named

this office. In Irish this name is written Condeire, or Condaire, mean-

ing "the oak wood in which dogs and she wolves used to d..ell." The

office was established February 1st, 1865.

COULSON.—The name of this office is adapted from that of

James Coulson. who owned and operated mills in the village for some

years.

CRAIGHURST.—This was originally known as Morrison's Cor-

ners, after a tavem-keei)er, John Morrison, who eonductcd a hotel

known as " Ordnance Arms " on the Penetanguishene Koad. Upon

rising to the dignity of a post office, about 1834, the name was changed

to that of one of the nearby townships, namely Flos, a name which is

said to have been adapted from that of one of three lap-dogs belonging

to Lady Sarah Maitland, wife of Peregrine Maitland, Governor-General

of Canada, 1818-1828. This office was some distance from the present

village, lieing about a quarter of a mile from Hillsdale of to-day. Some

years later another change was made, when the name now in use came

into existence. This was given by Hon. James Patton, who owned a

hundred aens of land, south half of Lot 40, on the south-east side of


